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1. 	 Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) 

2. 	 Grosa Intrastate Revenue 

3. 	 . LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies'" 

(see "2~Fees" on back) 


4. 	 . TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory AssessmeDt Fee CalculatioD 

(Line 2 less Line. 3) 


5. 	 Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0015) 

6. 	 Penalty for Late Payment (see 113. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

7. 	 Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 

8. 	 TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 364.33' FLORIDA STATUTES, TU MINIMUM ANNUAL FQ IS $SO 
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9. 	 Number ofpay telephones in operation at close ofperiod covered 

by this Return 
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October 3,2002 

In reply to: Docket No. 020803-TC 

Ms. Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee Florida 32399-0850 

Crystal Clear Management Inc. 
P-0, Box 1715 
Palm Harbor Florida 34682 

o a o g 0 3 - 7 t ,  

Dear Ms. Ister: 

Crystal Clear Management was recently notified that Docket No 020803-TC was opened for Donatella 
Communications LLC. For non-payment of the 2001 Regulatory Assessment Fee and for not 
providing updated address and contact person. 

First, attached is our check, along with any interest charges and the Regulatory Assessment Fee. 
Crystal Clear Management Inc. has taken the corrective steps to prevent this oversight again. We 
have taken over the responsibility of paying these fees for Donatella Communications LLC. We are 
now aware that these fees are due by January 30 of every year. 

Second of all a staff member was to notify the Commission of our new address and status with 
Donatella Communication LLC. For some reason this was not completed. This was a complete over 
sight. We believed all these fees were being paid at the Palm Beach Office and they thought we took 
care of them. We have corrected the problem and taken over entire operation. We also realize that we 
are to send correct address changes within 10 days and you may be assured that this problem will not 
happen again. Attached is our address and direct liaison and phone number for any future 
correspondents. 

Last but not least in lieu of the $1000.00 fine imposed for these rule violations, Donatella 
Communications and CCM Inc. offer a $200.00 settlement. We believe that this is a fair resolution to 
these rule violations and respectfully request that the Commission accept it. We also understand that 
if the commission accepts the $200.00 it must be paid within 14 calendar days from the date of the 
order accepting the settlement. 

CCM Inc. 
Enclosures (2) 



In reply to: Docket No. 020803-TC 

Ms. Paula J. Mer, Research Assistant 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee Florida 32399-0850 

Updated Info Crystal Clear Management Inc. 
I?-0. Box 1715 
Palm Harbor Florida 34682 

Liaison 

Phone 

Chris Cain 
Vice President CCM Inc. 

727-785-9055 office 

727-492-4489 cell 
727-785-9064 f a  


